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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  County Commission 

FROM: Jennifer Brockman 

DATE: March 8, 2012 

RE: DRAFT U.S. 340 Corridor East Gateway Plan    

*************************************************************************************** 

Attached please find the U.S. 340 Corridor East Gateway Plan DRAFT, being presented at 

7 pm on March 8, 2012. This working draft includes a summary of the public input received 

to date and the draft recommendations for review and consideration by the Planning and 

County Commissions.  

Note that this draft is a preliminary form of the future final document. As such, the draft 

may still contain aesthetic, contextual and grammatical edits that need to occur; however, 

no significant content changes are anticipated. While there has been extensive public input 

into this process, this written draft has not been vetted by the Commissions and has not 

had public review and input. As the review and approval process occurs there will be 

opportunities for further refinement of the text and layout of the plan. 

Because this is a DRAFT working document and there will be subsequent versions, 

readers are cautioned not to use the document as a reference, or, if they cite it, to refer to 

it as a work in progress.   

As the County Commission and Planning Commission public hearings are held and 

consensus among the Members of the County Commission and Planning Commission is 

achieved, the DRAFT working document will transition to final status. 

 

Project Website:  www.jeffersoncountywv.org/Rt340.html 


